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Dear Mr Whitehouse

Proposed 49.9MW Biomass Energy Facility and Associated Development
(including Eco-Park) (Development of National Significance)

PINS Ref. 3146073; LPA Ref. NS/0241/16

Land at Blackbridge & Waterson, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire

| refer to your email of 2" March 2018 with attached correspondence to Louise
Edwards of NRW.

| note that you have provided comment on those prospective planning conditions that
were included in NRW correspondence dated 20" October 2017 (their Appendix D).
You have not considered the prospective planning conditions previously provided by
PCC (and which are also referred to in the NRW correspondence). Nevertheless, |
trust you will agree that a single set of prospective ecological conditions would be
beneficial. PCC and NRW therefore intend to agree a single set of ecological
conditions once the “supplementary environmental information and HRA” has been
considered - at the time of the publicity period required of the EIA Regulations (as
referred to in PINS letter dated 24™ January 2018).

With regard to your “position statement” of 2" March 2018 under heading “PCC
Comments in letter dated 20" October 2017”, | welcome your confirmation that
matters will be addressed and included in the submission to PINS. | have liaised
further with the Council’s Ecologist and have appended some informal comments for
you to consider when preparing your submission. | shall defer to NRW in respect of
those matters under heading “NRW Proposed Conditions”.
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Please also refer to my previous correspondence including that of 26" February
2018. By all means contact me if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Mike Simmons
Development Manager (Major Projects and Planning Obligations)
Development Management



